From: Harrison, Adam (Councillor)

Sent: 16 August 2017 15:24

To: Meynell, Charlotte

Cc: Blackwell, Theo (Councillor); Joyce, David; Madlani, Rishi (Councillor); Francis,
Sabrina (Councillor); Cullen, Bethany; Beaumont, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: Planning alerts — London Borough of Camden

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Phone boxes, Red Category

Many thanks. For these, could you please record my objection? On the grounds of added street clutter and
obstruction, unsightliness, hotspot for crime and inaccessible to wheelchair users.

Thanks

Adam

Adam Harrison
Councillor, Bloomsbury ward
Labour group, London Borough of Camden

A: Town Hall, Judd Street, London, WC1H 9JE
E: adam.harrison@camden.gov.uk
M.

T: @AdamDKHarrison

Surgeries: 1° Friday of the month: Fitzrovia Community Centre, 2 Foley Street, W1D 6DL

2" and 4" Fridays of the month: Marchmont Community Centre, 62 Marchmont Street, WC1N 1AB
3™ Friday of the month is a roving surgery: get in touch to find out more.

Surgeries run 6-7pm. There are no surgeries in August or on Good Friday.













